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From: Kristy Domitrovic
Sent: Monday, 17 August 2020 12:05 PM
To:
Subject: FW: Manyana decision [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: SKM_C55820081518040.pdf; SKM_C55820081518032.pdf

 
 

From: Kristy Domitrovic  
Sent: Sunday, 16 August 2020 3:30 PM 
To: 'ghazi@ozyhomes.com.au' <ghazi@ozyhomes.com.au> 
Cc: Louise Vickery <Louise.Vickery@environment.gov.au> 
Subject: Manyana decision [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 
Dear Ghazi,  
 
Please find decision documents attached as discussed. Louise and the team will talk you through the process from 
here tomorrow.  
 
Regards  
 
Kristy Domitrovic 
Senior Adviser  
The Hon Sussan Ley MP 
Minister for the Environment  
M   I E Kristy.Domitrovic@environment.gov.au 
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Our Ref: TAN.MXM.2003084 
 

 
11 September 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Sussan Ley 
Minister for the Environment 
GPO Box 858 
Canberra 
 
Attn: Louise Vickery 
 
By Email Louise.Vickery@environment.gov.au  
 
 
Dear Minister 
 

EPBC 2020/8704, Manyana | Request for Reasons 
 
1. We act for Ozy Homes Pty Limited (Ozy Homes), the proponent of the proposed action 

that is the subject of EPBC reference number 2020/8704. 

2. We request a statement of reasons pursuant to section 77(4) of the Environment 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (Cth) (EPBC Act) and section 13 of 
the Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977 (Cth) for your decision of 16 
August 2020 under section 75 of the EPBC Act, that the proposed action is a controlled 
action.  

3. A copy of the decision dated 16 August 2020 is enclosed for ease of reference.  

Yours sincerely 
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